From:

Sent: 20 May 2024 12:24

To: Court, House <enquiries@courts.im>
Subject: court case

Hello I am looking for the Judgment and case name and number for a case
involving Mr. Courtenay Adam Lawrence Heading.

He was sentenced to prison 2 months ago.
I would like to read the Judgement for this case. I think the reference

number for the case is: jr/dhaf.12219 but I don't know how to search
it. Thank you.

Thank you,

Peter Bianco



———————— Original Message --------

Subject: RE: court case

Date: 2024-85-28 89:13

From: "Tomlinson, Mollie" <Mollie.Tomlinson@courts.im>

To: '
Cc: "Courts ummar our <SummaryCourtsi@courts.im>
k] -

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email.

There is a website whereby judgments are published which includes the
vast majority of publically available judgments handed down by the
courts. However, Courts of summary jurisdiction do neot, ordinarily,
hand down judgments, but rather provide decisions and reasons orally at
the hearing.

The matter to which you refer was dealt with by the decision and reasons
being provided orally, and accordingly does not appear on the website.

I hope this assists.
Kind regards

Mollie Tomlinson

Clerk to the Summary Court
Summary Courts

Isle of Man Courts of Justice
Deemsters Walk, Bucks Road
Douglas, Isle of Man. IM1 3AR
Email: mollie.tomlinson@courts.im
Tel: +44 () 1624 685470

B Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this
email?



From:
Sent: 21 May 2824 19:41
To: Tomlinson, Mollie <Mollie.Tomlinson@courts.im>
Subject: Re: court case

Thank you for your response. Can you please explain the difference
between judgments and decisions/reasons, or point me towards a source

that is relevant to this distinction in the IOM courts?

Is there a way for me to obtain a transcript of the oral dealings of the
case I first mentioned?

Thank you.



-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: court case
Date: 2024-05-22 ©9:49

From: "Tomlinson| Mollie" <Mollie.Tomlinsonrcourts.im>
To:

Good afternoon
Thank you for your email.

A court of summary jurisdiction provides a decision and reasons - this
is what is required by law.

I am unclear exactly what you mean when you state “an oral transcript”,
but recordings of proceedings are not released to persons who are not
parties to those proceedings.

The hearings were held in public and were open to the public to attend
at the time.

Kind regards

Mollie Tomlinson

Clerk to the Summary Court
Summary Courts

Isle of Man Courts of Justice
Deemsters Walk, Bucks Road
Douglas, Isle of Man. IM1 3AR
Email: mollie.tomlinson@courts.im
Tel: +44 (@) 1624 685470



6/1/24, 9:09 AM Gmail - records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

M Gma" Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com>

records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com> Tue, May 21, 2024 at 11:14 AM
To: summarycourts@courts.im

Hello,

| am a researcher in Canada seeking access to all documents and
recordings (or transcripts) in the matter involving courtenay adam
lawrence and his alleged

stalking of Rachel Glover.

| believe that a relevant case number is 97/hq/2517/23.

Can you please help me? I've been unsuccessful searching the court website.

Thank you in advance and best wishes,
Christine

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=80b5ba0454 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a:r-7935144746676740962&simpl=msg-a:r-7935144746676... 17



6/1/24, 9:09 AM Gmail - records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

M Gma" Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com>

records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

Courts, Summary Court <SummaryCourts@courts.im> Tue, May 21, 2024 at 12:29 PM
To: "Christine, an unincorporated woman" <cmssyc@gmail.com>
Cc: "Courts, Summary Court" <SummaryCourts@courts.im>

Good afternoon
Thank you for your email.

There is a website whereby judgments are published which includes the vast majority of publically available judgments
handed down by the courts. However, Courts of summary jurisdiction do not, ordinarily, hand down judgments, but rather
provide decisions and reasons orally at the hearing.

The matter to which you refer was dealt with by the decision and reasons being provided orally, and accordingly does not
appear on the website.

Court recordings are not available to the general public.
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
Tel: +44 (0) 1624 685470

[J Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com>
Sent: 21 May 2024 16:14

To: Courts, Summary Court <SummaryCourts@courts.im>
Subject: records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

Caution: This email is from an external sender. Please take care before opening any attachments or following any links.
[Quoted text hidden]
Isle of Man. Giving you freedom to flourish

WARNING: This email message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. You
must not copy or deliver it to any other person or use the contents in any unauthorised manner without the express
permission of the sender. If you are not the intended addressee of this e-mail, please delete it and notify the sender as
soon as possible.

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of any of the Departments or Statutory
Boards of the Isle of Man Government with any party by e-mail without express written confirmation by a Manager of the
relevant Department or Statutory Board.

RAAUE: S’preevaadjagh yn ghaghteraght post- shoh chammah’s coadanyn erbee currit marish as ta shoh coadit ec y
leigh. Cha nhegin diu coipal ny cur eh da peiagh erbee elley ny ymmydey yn chooid t'ayn er aght erbee dyn kied leayr
veih’n choyrtagh. Mannagh nee shiu yn enmyssagh kiarit jeh’n phost-I shoh, doll-shiu magh eh, my sailliu, as cur-shiu fys
da’n choyrtagh cha leah as oddys shiu.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=80b5ba0454 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1799680383790515606&simpl=msg-f:1799680383790515... 1/2
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6/1/24, 9:09 AM Gmail - records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

M Gma" Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com>

records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com> Tue, May 21, 2024 at 12:49 PM
To: "Courts, Summary Court" <SummaryCourts@courts.im>

Hi Mollie,
Thank you for getting back to me so quickly.

It seems you are telling me that there are zero records that are publicly available in relation to this matter. Is that
correct?

Also, can you confirm that this was treated as a criminal matter?

Thank you in advance and best wishes,
Christine

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=80b5ba0454 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a:r-8141296605941165911&simpl=msg-a:r-8141296605941... 17



6/1/24, 9:09 AM Gmail - records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

M Gma" Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com>

records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com> Tue, May 21, 2024 at 12:53 PM
To: "Courts, Summary Court" <SummaryCourts@courts.im>

p.s. Some courts use the terms 'judgement’, 'reason’ and 'decision' interchangeably. Where can | find an explanation of
the difference in the IOM court system?

https://www.courts.pe.ca/supreme-court/supreme-court-decisions#:~:text=Judgments%20are%20also%20called %
20reasons,the%20ruling%200f%20the%20court.

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=80b5ba0454 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a:r4187741759130162929&simpl=msg-a:r41877417591301... 17
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6/1/24, 9:10 AM Gmail - records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

M Gma" Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com>

records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover
Courts, Summary Court <SummaryCourts@courts.im> Wed, May 22, 2024 at 9:51 AM

To: "Christine, an unincorporated woman" <cmssyc@gmail.com>, "Courts, Summary Court" <SummaryCourts@courts.im>

Good afternoon
| can confirm that the matter was a criminal prosecution.

The records of the court relating to matters heard in the court of summary jurisdiction are not made available to the
public.

The hearing, as are all criminal hearings involving adults, was dealt with in public and was open to the public to
attend.

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

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Christine, an unincorporated woman <cmssyc@gmail.com>
Sent: 21 May 2024 17:49

To: Courts, Summary Court <SummaryCourts@courts.im>
Subject: Re: records re courtenay adam lawrence & Rachel Glover

Caution: This email is from an external sender. Please take care before opening any attachments or following any links.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=80b5ba0454 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1799761053957358635&simpl=msg-f:1799761053957358... 1/2
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